From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:39 PM

To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal

Cc: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal; Scott Rumsey; _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers; Jeff
McLain; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW--Shasta water supply/reintroductions briefing paper

Very helpful edits, Barry. Christina, can you turn around a clean version? Looping in Howard in his new role.
- Maria

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 17, 2018, at 7:47 AM, Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov> wrote:

Christina,

This is pretty close. I made a few edits and suggestions. Feel free to move this on once its
cleaned up.

Thanks,
Barry
On Fri, Jul 13, 2018 at 3:26 PM, Christina Durham - NOAA Federal

<christina.durham@noaa.gov> wrote:
Barry,

Per your request, please see attached a briefing paper prepared by the CVO to discuss the
relationship between the winter run reintroduction and future Shasta water operations and

supply.
Please let us know if you have any revisions.

Thanks,
Christina

Christina L. Durham

Congressional Relations Specialist
NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service
West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 930-3606

Christina.Durham@noaa.gov




Barry Thom
Regional Administrator

Office:503-231-6266
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